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Questions/Responses No. 1 to the 

Request for Proposals (RFP) K16-0053-25 

Home Security Assessments 

 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

          The following questions for the above referenced RFP were received by e-mail and are 

answered and posted for all prospective Offerors.  The statements and interpretations 

contained in the following responses to questions are not binding on the Maryland Judiciary 

unless the RFP is expressly amended.  Nothing in the Maryland Judiciary’s response to these 

questions is to be construed as agreement to or acceptance by the Maryland Judiciary of any 

statement or interpretation on the part of the Offeror asking the question. 

 

 

1. Question: Is there an incumbent already doing this work? 

Response: Yes 

 

2. Question: Is this work budgeted? What is the budget? 

Response: Yes, there is a budget. The amount of the budget will not be disclosed at 

this time. 

 

3. Question: How many homes need to be evaluated? 

Response: Please see Attachment D- Price Proposal Form. 10 estimated assessments 

per year.  

4. Question: Does the assessor have to be former/current law enforcement? 

Response: Please see Section 2.5.7 

 

5. Question: Can out of state bidders submit a proposal? 

Response: Yes 

 

6. Question: Will integrators (ADT), etc. be allowed to bid? 

Response: Yes 
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7. Question: Would a former clearance be acceptable, or does it have to be current?   

Response: Please see Section 2.5.7 (6th bullet)  
 

 

 

Issued by: Whitney Williams 

Procurement Officer 

February 1, 2016 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


